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CONFIDENTIAL

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

28 November 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: William P. Clark, ActingZ&&®

1. Nicaragua. Walt Stoessel called in Nicaraguan
Ambassador Cruz today to protest the treatment of an Embassy
Marine Guard arrested in Nicaragua for an incident stemming
from a fight. Walt termed the Nicaraguans' handling of the
affair, particularly the display of the Marine to the local
press, unpardonable and not befitting a responsible and
serious government. After reviewing applicable sections
of the Vienna Convention, Walt demanded the Marine's
immediate release to the custody of our Charge d'Affaires.
Ambassador Cruz regretted the way the Marine had been
treated, said he had been told his government would resolve
the situation and promised to communicate Walt's comments
immediately to the ruling Junta. (C)

2. Dutch Support Spanish NATO Entry. Saturday
morning Dutch Foreign Minister Van der Stoel told Spanish
Foreign Minister Perez Llorca that the Dutch would positively
support Spain's petition for NATO membership next week in
Brussels. 1If so, Spain will present its letter requesting
membership to NATO SYG Luns on Tuesday and Luns will warmly
welcome the Spanish bid. NATO Ministers will formally sign
a protocol of accession on December 10 in Brussels.
Ratification by member governments is expected to take four
to six months. (C).
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN

SUBJECT:: Acting Secretary Clark's Evening Report

Attached is Bill Clark's Evening Report for November 28, 1981.

The Vice President
Ed Meese

James Baker
Michael Deaver
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